
Melinda Watts 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3299-0850 

August 22,2006 

RE: Refund Confirmation 

Dear Ms. Watts: 

Please accept this letter to confirm that HSI has worked with carrier to credit the over charges as 
you requested in Order # PSC-06-0253-PAA-TC. 

The carrier successfully credited $5796.25 of the total amount of $6201.30 that was ordered to be 
credited. A check for the sum of $405.05 is attached for the State of Florida General Fund for the 
calls and any interest that were not credited. 

I have also included the list of calls that were unable to be credited. 
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CTR If you need any further information please let me know. 
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Sincerely, 

s&4 
Edward Boudreaux 
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ITotal Amount Credit by CTI $5,796.25 I 
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